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Greg Ross, Mayor  
Jeff Green, Commissioner 
Ryan C. Shrouder, Commissioner 
Jeremy Katzman, Commissioner 
Lisa Mallozzi, Commissioner 
Ryan Eggleston, City Manager  
 
 March 28, 2024 

Ms. Yvette Lopez 
Broward County Housing Finance & Community Redevelopment Division 
110 NE 3rd Street, 2nd Floor 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 
 
RE:  Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) 
        City Match – 50th Year Funding Cycle 
 
Dear Ms. Lopez: 
 
The project costs and matches for the proposed Cooper City grant application are as follows: 
 
 Purchase Assistance:    $39,051.815 – CDBG Grant 
 Minor Home Repair    $39,051.815– CDBG Grant 
         No City Match 
       $78,103.63 - Total     
 

Public Service – Senior Transportation  $15,000 – CDBG Grant 
      $15,000 – City Match 

       $30,000 – Total 
 
The City will submit the 50th Program Year Application for funding to Broward County on or before April 22 , 
2024.  Once the application is submitted and reviewed, the County will enter into an agreement with the City. 
The City will be eligible for funding on October 1, 2024 for fiscal year 2024-2025. 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions regarding this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
____________________ 
Ryan Eggleston, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 


